PEL EhEs

Seline, 02:56 09/12/09, Re: INQUIRY : GUARD LINE/HYDE TOOLS

X-Original-To: morimoto@esco—net.com

Delivered-To: morimoto@esco—net.com

X-Yahoo-SMTP: z5lJsdOswBB.CgJutbdFp4al_31 38MW.ZD.97S]1_ nXWxU38U66gpa
X-YMail-0SG:

ZX4KnQecVM1 nBkbTo50cbRAeKgECALLHBUNFQRksUtqlZHIpiS5qY_T4pj LtEb6zl ka8rnjXeQ
OmGq7whBigBiwVR5_A_1FiC3gS404vMnaca INr8j_ZuwEZIKCxreqe7sFc8YhK6Er95i6_bOzF XY
5vySBzTPk9Y_mJBEAyVqutYJaf_n2HnNVxe2[quXgey4L3cvSlG8k.Bcmﬂ' J8CnlLgO9MIolZ
GoadXXafdKetgArMdeBfmoG884uQr3vrPMITqQgﬁb7ijmYIhBJ9ngonG3AOLanOCVV
gbeZcmAuyn7AzPls3IGVBOLEDisrcg8-

X-Yahoo—Newman—Property: ymail-3

From: “Seline” <{sszeto@caravanhouseinc.com>

To: “Mikako Morimoto” <morimoto@esco—net.com>

Cc: Tadashisan@caravanhouseinc.com.>

Subject: Re: INQUIRY : GUARD LINE/HYDE TOOLS

Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2009 09:56:34 —0800

X-Mailer: Microsoft Qutlook Express 6.00.2900.3598

Hi Mikako,

Guardline spoke with their technical department and the below substances are not
contained in their fabrics.

Hyde Tools said none of the chemicals you mentioned are in their product.
Thanks.

————— Original Message ~~——— From: “Mikako Morimoto” <morimoto@esco—net.com>
To: “Seline” <{sszeto@caravanhouseinc.com)

Cc: <Tadashisan@caravanhouseinc.com.>

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 1:04 AM

Subject: INQUIRY : GUARD LINE/HYDE TOOLS

Hi Seline, ;
Please let me know that the following items are free of below listed substances.

@ GUARD LINE
EA353AR-1 ( #FS212EL )
EA353AP-1 ( #FS304°)

@®HYDE TOOLS
EA579BG-32 ( #06250 )

Substance

‘lead ( PB )

*Mercury ( Hg )

«Cadmium ( Cd )

*Hexavalent Chromium ( Cr IV )
*Polibrominated Biphenyls ( PBB )
*Polibrominated Diphenyl ethers { PBDE )

Please let me know.

Thank you.

Mikako Morimoto <morimoto@esco-net.com> M EIRI



